Message

From: Chris Holmquist [CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com]
Sent: 10/8/2019 8:52:04 AM
To: Mindala Wilcox [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b46bfd8ale12482fb4f973bea21d23c4-Mindala Wilcox]; Peter Puglese
[/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=alaad1c64afadf1bof4a6b87cf610752-Peter Puglese]

cC: Louis Atwell [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=426f25fc3ed241e89930f3d92517e5b6-Louis Atwell]
Subject: RE: Accepted: Inglewood ITS System, Scheduled Improvements, IBEC Contribution

I am currently open both wednesday and Thursday.

Chris Holmquist

wilson Meany

6701 Center Drive, Suite 950
lLos Angeles, CA 90045

Phone: (310) 382-9023
Mobile: (415) 298-3230

————— original Message-----

From: Mindala wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewcod.org>

Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2019 8:50 AM

To: Peter Puglese <ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org>; Chris Holmguist <CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com>
Cc: Louis Atwell <latwell@cityofinglewood.org>

Subject: RE: Accepted: Inglewood ITS System, Scheduled Improvements, IBEC Contribution

I'm available wednesday until 3pm or Thursday after 12pm.
Respectfully,

Mindy wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager : City of Inglewood Economic and Community Development Department
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard : Inglewocod, CA 90301

V(310) 412-5230 : mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org EXCELLENCE in Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem
Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed.

[ PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL.

————— original Message-----

From: Peter Puglese

Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2019 8:32 AM

To: Chris Holmquist <CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com>; Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.orgs>
Cc: Louis Atwell <latwell@cityofinglewocod.org>

Subject: RE: Accepted: Inglewood ITS System, Scheduled Improvements, IBEC Contribution

Can we reschedule for next week? Either Monday, wednesday, or Thursday?

Mindy/Louis - do those days work for you?

————— original Message-----

From: Chris Holmquist <CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2019 8:02 AM

To: Mindala wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>

Cc: Louis Atwell <latwell@cityofinglewood.org>; Peter Puglese <ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org>
Subject: Re: Accepted: Inglewood ITS System, Scheduled Improvements, IBEC Contribution

Can we move this to Thursday at 10:00 AM so we can all attend?

Sent from my iPhone

> On Oct 7, 2019, at 4:48 PM, Mindala wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org> wrote:
>

> Hi cChris,

> I’ m not available at this time. can we please reschedule?

>

> <meeting.ics>



